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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March, 2022 3:05 PM

To: Albert Poon; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Koh, Ming Shao

Subject: RE: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004139-Emailing: sks409.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Albert, 

 

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 

 

 

 

Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 

 

 

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

Regards 

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

 

 

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 

time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 

the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 

 

 

From: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: 09 March 2022 3:01 PM 
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To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004139-Emailing: sks409.pdf 

 

 

Hi sir  

Please arrange lkk auto consultants 

 

Thanks 

 

Albert 

M: 96169634, 8458 1169 

 

 

POON SIANG SEOW 

Sin Ming Autocity 

No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 

Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 

Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

 

From: Motor Claims [mailto:motorclaims@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March, 2022 2:48 PM 

To: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: Koh, Ming Shao <mingshao.koh@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004139-Emailing: sks409.pdf 

 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 

 

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

Sent: 09 March 2022 2:17 PM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] Emailing: sks409.pdf 

 

 

Hi sir  

Please arrange to survey 

  

Thanks 

  

Albert 

M: 96169634, 8458 1169 

  

  

POON SIANG SEOW 

Sin Ming Autocity 

No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 

Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 

Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

  

   

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 

attachments: 

  

sks409.pdf 

  

  

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent 

sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail 

security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


